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August 6, 2015

Honorable James Hely, J.S.C.
Union County Courthouse

2 Broad Street, Room 107 Rotunda
Elizabeth, New Jersey 07207

Re:  New Jersey Foundation For Open Government, Inc. and John Paff v. Summit
Housing Authority and Joseph M. Billy, Jr.
Docket No. UNN-L-1927-15

Dear Judge Hely:

I have just received your Honor’s decision in the above-captioned matter dated July 13,
2015 respecting the summary action proceedings argued before you on July 10, 2015. This was
not previously provided to me and up until today’s date I was not aware that your Honor had
rendered a decision.

I received the Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment which is still pending before the
Court prior to my receipt of this ruling and, therefore, we included portions in our opposition the
fact that the Court had not yet ruled. At the time that I prepared that Brief, | was unaware of your
Honor’s decision. Nevertheless, since we have provided a Brief in opposition to the Motion for
Summary Judgment which addresses the remainder of the counts for adjudication, I do not
anticipate providing any further response and wish to have the Court rule on the papers with respect
to the Briefs that have been submitted.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Respectfully yours,

William R. Gonnelly
WRC/cmm

cc: Anthony H. Ogozalek, Jr., Esq.
Joseph M. Billy, Jr.



